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From: Euler, Gordon

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 5:33 PM

To: Cook, Christine

Cc: Orjiako, Oliver (Oliver.Orjiako@clark.wa.gov)
Subject: FW: SEPA appeal - please advise.

Chris:

FYI. Please advise on what should be done with this. Thanks.

Gordy

From: Cnty Board of County Councilors General Delivery
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 2:29 PM

To: Euler, Gordon

Cc: Wiser, Sonja

Subject: SEPA appeal - please advise.

Gordy,

Do you deal with this type of issue?
Please advise.

Linnea

From: huntersgreens@spiritone.com [mailto:huntersgreens@spiritone.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 5:53 AM

To: Cnty Board of County Councilors General Delivery; Mielke, Tom; Madore, David; Stewart, Jeanne
Subject: Write your Councilor

First Name: James

Last Name: Hunter

Phone: 360 256-3788

Email: huntersgreens@spiritone.com

Address: 11116 N.E. 156th St

City: Brush Prairie

State: WA

Subject: SEPA Appeal of RILB Addendum to GMP FEIS

Message: | Wish to appeal the adequacy of the Clark County Rural Industrial Land Bank Programmatic Environmental
Review pursuant to RCW 36.70A.367 (2)(b), and Addendum to the Clark Comprehensive Growth Management Plan Final
Environmental Impact Statement May 4, 2007.

The boundaries of the Review and Addendum's study area are inadequate. They fail to include consideration of impacts
of the proposal on Agricultural Resource lands and other actively farmed parcels to the north of the docket site. It also
fails to address the impacts of the proposal on commercial berry growing operations in the study area and in the
omitted area to the north of the docket site. These concerns are discussed in my comments on the addendum
submitted to the Community Planning Department.
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